Saatja: <ECHO-CP@ec.europa.eu>

Saadetud: 17.04.2024 18:16

Koopia: <ECHO-CP@ec.europa.eu>

Teema: Background documents 52nd DGs meeting 25-26 April

Manused: image001.gif, Cover letter (1).pdf;, Item 2 - Future of UCPM.pdf, Item 5 - Prevention
progress report.pdf; Item 4 - Presidency Paper - Citizens.pdf; Item 3 - Scenario building.pdf;
Item 1 - Future of ERCC.pdf

TAHELEPANU! Tegemist on viljastpooltasutustsaabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palumelinkeja faile
mitte avada!

Dear Directors-General,
Please find attached the background documents related to the subject of this email.
Kind regards,

DG ECHO B2 Secretariat
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European Commission

Directorate-General for European Civil Protection and Humanitarian Aid Operations
Unit B.2 Civil Protection Policy

ECHO-CP@ec.europa.eu

From: ECHO CP <ECHO-CP@ec.europa.eu>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 2:36 PM

Cc: ECHO CP <ECHO-CP@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Agendafor the 52nd meeting of the Directors-Generals for Civil Protection, 25-26 April 2024,
Brussels (Belgium) & meeting summary of the 51st DGs meeting

Dear Directors-General,
Please find attached correspondence slip and other documents related to the subject of this email.
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

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 1:19 PM

Cc: ECHO CP <ECHO-CP@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Invitation, programme and practical information note - 52nd meeting of the UCPM
Directors-Generalfor Civil Protection - 25-26 April 2023, Brussels (Belgium)

Dear Directors-General,

Please find attached correspondence slip and other document related to the subject of this
email.

Kind regards,

DG ECHO B2 Secretariat

The linked
image cannot
be displave...

European Commission

Directorate-General for European Civil Protection and Humanitarian Aid Operations
Unit B.2 Civil Protection Policy

ECHO-CP@ec.europa.eu
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